
From: seanzhang < >
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:59 PM EDT
To: Glazer, Evan M. < >
Subject: your itineary
Attachment(s): "Evan Glazer-itinerary 17-05－17.docx"
Hallo Evan,

Please see attached itineary for your travel to China.

If you have any concerns or questions, please feel free letting me know.

All the best!

Sean

张梧华 
董事长
Sean W. ZHANG
President
 
安生教育集团
Ambright Education Group
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江苏教育科学研究院大楼3层/4层
3th/4th fl., Jiangsu Provincial Educational and Scientific Research Building
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Nanjing, 210013
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E-wing Center 
No.113 Zhichun Road
Beijing 100086

 



—_— — 

y Ceremony 

Schedule for the Signing Ceremony

Evan Glazer

Date Itinerary

UA86 

13:40 PudongT2

Daisy KUANG(Phone: )

Pick up person in Nanjing : 

Lucy (Phone: )

May 21

G7024(Shanghai-Nanjing)

Company: Mr. He

Hotel: Mingfa Pearl Spring Hotel Nanjing

9:00-12:00：Nanjing Jiangbei New District Health Town Signing Ceremony

Lunch 

Train: G7679 (Nanjingnan—Hefeinan) 14:32- 15:30 

Signing Ceremony in Hefei Shushan District

May 22

Hotel:

Train: G7228 (Hefeinan—Shanghai) 8:00-10:12

11:30-12:00 

Signing Ceremony between Greenland Group and Ambright Education 

Group

Lunch

May 23

Pudong International Airport

UA836 fly at 15:05




